TOWN OF WINTHROP
     Town Hall, 1 Metcalf Square, Winthrop, MA 02152  Telephone: 617-846-1077 Fax:  617-846-5458
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 TO:   	James McKenna, Town Manager

FROM:  	Chief Terence M. Delehanty and DPW Director Steve Calla

DATE:  	July 26, 2017

RE:  	Pilot Traffic Study for Winthrop Center

As many of you may be aware, we have been working diligently to renovate the Center Business District over the last year.  In order to move forward with engineering and design, we will need to perform a pilot traffic study.   

This study will do the following:

· Close Hagman Road
· Reverse the direction on Adams Street
· Make Jefferson Street between Putnam and Hagman a one-way outbound 
· Allow a left hand turn at the end of Woodside by Cervizzis.  This will allow vehicles to take a left hand turn to go up Bartlett Road.   

Attached to this document is a final design rendition depicting the recommended changes in the traffic pattern.  

During the study we look forward to and encourage input from those who reside and do business in the Center District.  

I would recommend that all residents and businesses that are within the scope of the project should receive direct notice and all other residence receive notifications through, reverse 911, the Town Manager’s Blog, Town of Winthrop Website, WCAT and any other means deemed appropriate.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 
[image: C:\Users\901\Desktop\Signature.png]
Terence M. Delehanty
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